
Committee Meetings are open to the public for observation only. Members of the public are not to 

participate in the discussion at Committee Meetings; unlike Public Hearings where members of the 

public may sign-up in advance for public participation. Members of the public may speak if and only if 

they are invited to do so by the Committee Chair. 
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Memo 
TO:  Capital & Expense Budget Committee Members 

 

FROM: Marc A. Haken, Budget Director 

 

CC:  Board Members 

 

RE:  Capital & Expense Budget Committee Meeting 

 

 

 

A meeting of the Budget Committee has been scheduled for Fiscal Year 2024: 

 

Date:  Monday, October 24, 2022 

Time:  7:30 p.m. 

Place:  District Office 

  197-15 Hillside Avenue 

  Hollis, NY 11423 

 

                                                                     AGENDA 

 

o Update the Community District 8 Needs Statement 

o Prioritize the Capital & Expense Budget Items 

 

 

Community Board 8 
197-15 Hillside Avenue 

Hollis, NY 11423-2126 

Telephone: (718) 264-7895 

Fax: (718) 264-7910 

Qn08@cb.nyc.gov 

www.nyc.gov/queenscb8 

 


